
 

 

 

 

 

The following items of business are scheduled to be 
addressed by the Biltmore Forest Board of Adjustment on 
Monday, December 11, 2017 at 4:00 pm in the Town Hall Board 
Room. 

 
 

To: Members of the Board of Adjustment, Applicants & 
Neighboring Property Owners 

From: Jonathan B. Kanipe, Zoning Administrator 

Date: November 28, 2017 

Re: Board of Adjustment Meeting – December 11, 2017 

1) The meeting will be called to order and roll call will be taken. 

 
2) The minutes of the November 13, 2017 regular meeting and 

special call meeting will be presented for approval. 

3) Hearing of Cases (Evidentiary Hearings, Deliberations & 
Determinations): 

 

 
Case 1: Mr. Gaylon and Ms. Kristi Owens, 18 Hemlock Road, 
present plans for a new construction, 2-story single family 
residence and request a conditional use permit for a detached 
workshop accessory structure. 
 
Case 2: Ms. Gail Dosik, 66 Chauncey Circle, is presenting plans 
for a new construction, single family residence and requests a 
conditional use permit for a detached accessory use, specifically, 
a fire pit. 
 
Case 3: Mr. Jay Stingel, 21 Cedar Hill Drive, requests a variance 
and conditional use permit to construct four (4) stone columns 
and one (1) pair of gates in the front driveway.  
 
Case 4: Mr. Heath Shuler, 120 Stuyvesant Road, requests a 
variance to allow the continued use of a chain-link fence in the 
side and rear yard setbacks constructed without a permit. 
 

  4) Adjourn 

 

Applicants: 
You or your representative 
must be present at this 
meeting or your application 
will not be reviewed. 

Members of the Board of 
Adjustment & the Zoning 
Administrator may visit the 
property prior to the 
meeting. 

You or your representative 
must also attend the 
Design Review Board 
meeting on Thursday, 
December 14th at 
5:30pm to complete the 
approval process. 

Certificates of Zoning 
Compliance will be 
issued after review and 
approval from the 
Board of Adjustment & 
Design Review Board. 
 

Neighbors: 
You are receiving this notice 
because your property is 
adjacent to an applicant on 
this month’s agenda.  

You may review applications 
& plans for the projects on 
this agenda at Town Hall M-
F 9am-5pm or online at 
http://www.biltmoreforest.org/
board-of-adjustments. 

You are invited to attend the 
scheduled meeting and make 
comment. 



MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING 
HELD MONDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2017 

 
The Board of Adjustment met at 4:00 p.m. on Monday, November 13, 2017. 

 
Members present: Goosmann, Groce, Kieffer, and Landau. Mr. Jonathan Kanipe, Town 

Manager, and Mr. William Clarke, Town Attorney, were also present.   
 

 Chairman Greg Goosmann called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.  
 

 The meeting minutes from Monday, October 16, 2017 were presented. Mrs. Rhoda Groce 

made a motion to approve the minutes. The minutes were seconded by Mrs. Lynn Kieffer.  The 

motion was unanimously approved.   

 A variance and conditional use permit from Mr. Jay Stingel, 21 Cedar Hill Drive, was 

scheduled for this Board of Adjustments meeting. Mr. Stingel was not present for the Board of 

Adjustment meeting. The application will be shown to the Board of Commissioners tomorrow. 

 Mr. William Clarke suggested a motion be made to defer action until the Board of 

Adjustment meeting next month. A motion was made by Dr. Rich Landau. The motion was 

seconded by Mrs. Lynn Kieffer and unanimously approved.  

 Chairman Goosmann adjourned the meeting at 4:11 p.m. 

The next Board of Adjustment meeting is scheduled for Monday, December 11th at 

4:00pm.  

 
 
 
ATTEST:  
 
 
 
_________________________________      _______________________________  
Greg Goosmann     Jonathan B. Kanipe 
Chairman      Town Manager 



   
 George F. Goosmann, III, Mayor 
355 Vanderbilt Rd | Biltmore  Forest, NC Fran G. Cogburn, Mayor-Pro Tem 
Po Box 5352 | Biltmore Forest, NC 28803 E. Glenn Kelly, Commissioner 
P (828) 274-0824 | F (828) 274-8131 Doris P. Loomis, Commissioner 
  
www.biltmoreforest.org Jonathan B. Kanipe,  

Town Manager 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Board of Adjustments Members 
From: Jonathan Kanipe, Town Manager 
Re: Board of Adjustments Case Number 1 (18 Hemlock Road) 
Date: December 4, 2017 

 The applicants have proposed a new, single-family residence at 18 Hemlock Road. The 
new home and lot coverage falls into the required limits for maximum roof coverage and 
impervious surface. The proposed roof coverage for the home and proposed detached garage is 
5,279 square feet. The maximum amount allowable by the ordinance is 5,500 square feet. The 
proposed impervious surface coverage on the 1.39 acre lot is 9,609 square feet. The ordinance 
allows a maximum of 15,146 square feet, or 25 percent of the lot area. 

 The applicants request a conditional use permit to allow the construction of a detached 
workshop accessory building. The proposed detached workshop is 395 square feet of roof coverage 
and is 18 ½ feet tall from the grade. The proposed accessory building is a gabled building with 
carriage doors, and is in keeping with the main design and aesthetic character of the planned home. 
The detached accessory building is in compliance with the setbacks and the roof coverage and 
height requirements for detached buildings. The requirements for accessory buildings as a 
conditional use are found below. 

§ 153.008  CONDITIONAL USES. 
(8)   Accessory buildings. 

         (a)   All accessory buildings shall meet the standards of the State Building Code 
where applicable. 

         (b)   All accessory buildings shall be of a design compatible with the principal 
building on the lot and with the structures in the neighborhood. 

         (c)   An additional parking space shall be required when an accessory building is 
permitted for use as a dwelling by a family member. 

         (d)   Accessory buildings shall comply with the district’s setback requirements. 

 The Board must also find that the conditional use request for an accessory building meets 
the following requirements, as established in the Zoning Ordinance’s General Regulations.  

 



§ 153.029  ACCESSORY STRUCTURES AND BUILDINGS. 

   (A)   Accessory structures and/or necessary buildings shall not detract from nor 
interfere with adjacent properties. No accessory structure or building shall be 
constructed, erected, or located within any front yard or within any side yard or rear 
yard setback. 

   (B)   (1)   In addition, the following standards are established for accessory structures 
and accessory buildings: 

         (a)   The maximum number of accessory buildings permitted on a lot shall be one; 

         (b)   The maximum roof coverage area for accessory buildings shall be 750 square 
feet; 

         (c)   The maximum height for accessory buildings shall be 25 feet; 

         (d)   The accessory building must be screened by vegetation or other buffer as set 
forth in § 153.008; 

         (e)   The accessory building must be located behind a line parallel to the rear of the 
principal structure on the lot; 

         (f)   The accessory building must be designed in the same architectural style as the 
principal structure; 

         (g)   Any accessory structure and/or accessory building shall be included in the 
calculation of allowable roof coverage and allowable impervious surface coverage on 
the lot pursuant to §§ 153.043 and 153.048. 

 As noted above, the proposed workshop is under the maximum allowable square footage 
and the building height is 6 ½ feet below the maximum allowable height. There are no variance 
requests for this project. Please let me know if you have any additional questions or need further 
information.  

 



Zoning Application
Property Identification
Name
Gaylon & Kristi Owens

Address
18 Hemlock Drive, Biltmore Forest, North Carolina 28803

Phone
(828) 253-1124

Email
nick@samselarchitects.com

Zoning
R-1

Lot Size (Acres)
1.39 acres (60,548.4 sf)

Email -Submission Verification
nick@samselarchitects.com

 

Scope of Project-Roof Coverage
Does the project include increasing roof 
coverage?
Yes

What is the proposed roof coverage?
5,279

Is the proposed roof coverage greater than the 
permitted maximum roof coverage?
No

Scope of Project-Impervious Surface
Does the project include increasing the 
impervious surface coverage?
Yes

What is the proposed impervious surface 
coverage?
9,609

Is the proposed impervious surface coverage 
greater than the permitted maximum impervious 
surface coverage?
No

Scope of Project-Setbacks
Does any part of the project fall within the front 
yard?
No

Does any part of the project fall within the 
side/rear yard setback(s)s?
No

Scope of Project-Accessory Structures



Does the project include a detached structure or 
building?
Yes

An application for a conditional use permit will bre 
required in addition to this zoning application.

Will there be more than the approved number of 
accessory structures/buildings?
No

Project Description
Brief Description of Project
New Construction, 2-story Single Family Residence over Crawl Space with (1) Accessory Structure 
(detached workshop).  3,200 Total SF Heated/Enclosed.

Estimated Cost of Project
1,200,000

Estimated Completion Date
3/21/2019

Please attach any drawings, renderings, photographs or other supporting documentation.
Owens_Zoning&DesignReview_171117.pdf



Conditional Use Permit Application
I hereby petition the Board of Adjustment to issue a Conditional Use Permit for:

Name
Gaylon & Kristi Owens

Property Address
18 Hemlock Drive

Phone
(828) 253-1124

Email
nick@samselarchitects.com

Type of Conditional Use
802.07 Accessory Buildings

Email-Submission Verification
nick@samselarchitects.com

 

Description of Project
New Construction, 2-story Single Family Residence over Crawl Space with (1) Accessory Structure 
(detached workshop).  Workshop has 395 square feet of roof coverage and is 18.5' tall from grade.

Explain why the project would not adversely affect the public interest of those living in the 
neighborhood:
The detached accessory structure, a gabled workshop with carriage doors, is within the side yard setback 
at the rear of the property, and will maintain the character of the main house, including stucco finish, 
stained wood/timber brackets & trim, steep sloped slate roof, & general "english cottage" stylistic 
treatment.  The structure is 5' lower than the max. allowable height and does not contribute a significant 
area of roofed or impermeable surface, at only 395 square feet.  The structure also features windows or 
doors on all four facades.

I certify that the information presented by the undersigned in this application is accurate to the best of my 
knowledge, information and belief. 

Signature Date
11/17/2017



SHEET TITLE:

DATE: DESCRIPTION:

NJM

18 HEMLOCK RD / LOT 5
BILTMORE FOREST, NC

28803

OWENS
RESIDENCE

PROJECT:

G-001

COVER SHEET

P.A.
60 Biltmore Avenue
Asheville, NC 28801

P: 828.253.1124
F: 828.254.7316

www.samselarchitects.com

PROJECT #:

11.17.17

COPYRIGHT 2017
SAMSEL ARCHITECTS, P.A.

17.18
DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:

NWB
SHEET #:

B.F. ZONING/DESIGN REVIEW

-P
RE

LI
MI

NA
RY

-
NO

T 
FO

R
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON

CR
EA

TI
ON

 D
AT

E:
 11

/17
/17

DRAWING INDEX
SHEET

G-001
L-101
A-102
A-103
A-105
A-201
A-202

SHEET TITLE
COVER SHEET
SITE PLAN
MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
UPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
ROOF PLAN
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

DATE
##.##.##

DATE DATEABBREVIATIONS

OWENS RESIDENCE  -  17.18
18 HEMLOCK RD / LOT 5,  BILTMORE FOREST, NC, 28803

SQUARE FOOTAGE SUMMARY

FINISHED CONDITIONED SPACE:

Lower Level: 0         s.f.
Main Level: 2,140  s.f.
Upper Level: 1,060  s.f.
Attic Level: 313     s.f.
Total (Main Level & Upper Level): 3,200  s.f.

UNFINISHED/ UNCONDITIONED SPACE:
 (includes porches, terraces, decks, garages,
 mechanical/storage rooms, etc.)
Lower Level: 0         s.f.
Main Level Garage/Workshop 1,045  s.f.
Main Level Screened Porch 441     s.f.
Main Level Stone Terrace 1,278  s.f.
Upper Level Unfinished: 698     s.f.
Total:      3,462  s.f.

PROJECT TEAM

ARCHITECT:
Samsel Architects, P.A.
60 Biltmore Avenue
Asheville, NC 28801
P: 828.253.1124
F: 828.254.7316

CONTRACTOR:

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT:

INTERIOR DESIGNER

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER:

MECHANICAL ENGINEER:

AC Acoustic
ACT Acoustic Ceiling Tile
AD Access Door
ADJ Adjacent
AFF Above Finished Floor
AHU Air Handling Unit
ALT Alternate
ALUM Aluminum
AP Access Panel
BEV Beveled
BLDG Building
BO Bottom of
BOW Bottom of Wall
BLKG Blocking
BRD Board
BRG Bearing
CAB Cabinet
CER Ceramic
CJ Control Joint
CL Closet
CLG Ceiling
CLR Clear(ance)
CMU Concrete Masonry Unit
COL Column
CONC Concrete
CONT Continuous
DEMO Demolish/Demolition
DET Detail
DF Drinking Foundation
DIM Dimension
DISP Dispenser
DMT Demountable
DN Down
DNSP Downspout
DWG Drawing(s)
DWR Drawer
EA Each
EJ Expansion Joint
EL Elevation
ELEC Electric(al)
ELEV Elevator
EQ Equal
EQUIP Equipment
EXIST Existing
EXP Expansion
EXT Exterior
FD Floor Drain
FEC Fire Extinguisher Cabinet
FF Finish Face
FG Fixed Glass
FIN Finish(ed)
FIN FL Finished Floor
FL Floor
FLG Flooring
FLSH Flashing
FNDN Foundation

FO Face of
FOC Face of Concrete
FOM Face of Masonry
FOS Face of Stud(s)
FOW Face of Wall
FP Fire Protection
FRGWB Fire Rated Gypsum Wallboard
FRP Fiber Reinforced Panel
FT Foot/Feet
FTG Footing
FUT Future
GA Gage
GALV Galvanized
GC General Contractor
GL Glass/Glazing
GWB Gypsum Wallboard
H Heigh/Height
HD HT Head Height
HDWD Hardwood
HDWR Hardware
HM Hollow Metal
HORIZ Horizontal
HC Handicapped
HVAC Heating, Ventilation & Air Conditioning
INSUL Insulation
INT Interior
KD Kiln Dried
LAV Lavatory
LCC Lead Coated Copper
LVL Laminated Veneer Lumber
LVR Louver
MAX Maximum
MDF Medium Density Fiberboard
MDO Medium Density Overlay
MECH Mechanical
MEMB Membrane
MFR Manufacturer
MIN Minimum
MISC Miscellaneous
MO Masonry Opening
MLDG Moulding
MR Moisture Resistant
MTD Mounted
MTL Metal
NIC Not In Contract
NO Number
NOM Nominal
NTS Not to Scale
OC On Center(s)
OD Outside Diameter
OPNG Opening
OSB Oriented Strandboard
OPP Opposite
PAN Panel
PARTN Partition
PERF Perforated

PLAM Plastic Laminate
PLBG Plumbing
PLY Plywood
POLY Polyethelene
PNBD Panelboard
PR Pair
PSF Pounds per Square Foot
PSI Pounds per Square Inch
PSL Parallel Strand Lumber
PT Pressure Treated
PTD Painted
PVC Polyvinyl Chloride
QT Quarry Tile
R Riser
RAD Radius
REG Register
REQ'D Required
RET Return
REV Revised/Revision(s)
RO Rough Opening
SAN Sanitary
SF Square Foot/Feet
SIM Similar
SLNT Sealant
SPF Spruce/Pine/Fir
S/S Stainless Steel
STD Standard
SUSP Suspend(ed)
SYP Southern Yellow Pine
T Tread
T&G Tongue & Groove
TELE Telephone
THRU Though
TO Top of
TOB Top of Beam
TOD Top of Decking
TOF Top of Footing
TOPL Top of Plate
TOS Top of Slab
TOSTL Top of Steel
TOW Top of Wall
TRTD Pressure Treated Lumber
TYP Typical
UL Underwriters Laboratory
UNF Unfinished
UNO Unless Noted Otherwise
VAR Varies
VB Vapor Barrier
VCT Vinyl Composition Tile
VERT Vertical
W/ With
W/O Without
WP Waterproofing
WR Water Resistant
WRB Water-resistive Barrier
WWF Welded Wire Fabric



SHEET TITLE:

DATE: DESCRIPTION:

NJM

18 HEMLOCK RD / LOT 5
BILTMORE FOREST, NC

28803

OWENS
RESIDENCE

PROJECT:

L-101

SITE PLAN

P.A.
60 Biltmore Avenue
Asheville, NC 28801

P: 828.253.1124
F: 828.254.7316

www.samselarchitects.com

PROJECT #:

11.17.17

COPYRIGHT 2017
SAMSEL ARCHITECTS, P.A.

17.18
DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:

NWB
SHEET #:

B.F. ZONING/DESIGN REVIEW

-P
RE

LI
MI

NA
RY

-
NO

T 
FO

R
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON

CR
EA

TI
ON

 D
AT

E:
 11

/17
/17

UP

ZONING CALCULATIONS:

LOT AREA: 1.39 ACRES = 60,548.4 SF)

ROOF COVERAGE: 5,500 SF*
(MAX FOR 1.2-1.5 ACRE LOTS = 5,500 SF)

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE COVERAGE: 9,609 SF*
(MAX FOR 1-3 ACRE LOTS = 11,979 SF)

BUILDING HEIGHT (AVG. GRADE TO T/CHIMNEY): 39'-2"
(MAX. HEIGHT = 40')

HEIGHT OF ACCESSORY STRUCTURE: 18'-6"
(MAX. HEIGHT = 25')

ROOF COVERAGE OF ACCESSORY STRUCTURE: 395 SF
(MAX. ROOF COVERAGE = 750 SF)

*  INCLUDES DETACHED ACCESSORY STRUCTURE & BREEZEWAY
** INCLUDES DETACHED ACCESSORY STRUCTURE, BREEZEWAY,
   OPEN & COVERED TERRACES, DRIVES, & DRIVE COURT

DETACHED ACCESSORY
STRUCTURE: WORKSHOP.

GRAVEL DRIVE COURT.

GRAVEL DRIVE .

2-CAR ATTACHED GARAGE.

TREE FOR REMOVAL,TYP.

STONE PAVED TERRACE & BREEZEWAY

SCREENED PORCH.

2-STORY PRIMARY RESIDENCE.

COVERED PORCH.

PAVED STONE THRESHOLD.

PAVED STONE APRON.

XX

X

XX
X XX

X X

X

X
X

XX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

UP

ZONING CALCULATIONS:

LOT AREA: 1.39 ACRES = 60,548.4 SF)

ROOF COVERAGE: 5,500 SF*
(MAX FOR 1.2-1.5 ACRE LOTS = 5,500 SF)

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE COVERAGE: 9,609 SF*
(MAX FOR 1-3 ACRE LOTS = 11,979 SF)

BUILDING HEIGHT (AVG. GRADE TO T/CHIMNEY): 39'-2"
(MAX. HEIGHT = 40')

HEIGHT OF ACCESSORY STRUCTURE: 18'-6"
(MAX. HEIGHT = 25')

ROOF COVERAGE OF ACCESSORY STRUCTURE: 395 SF
(MAX. ROOF COVERAGE = 750 SF)

*  INCLUDES DETACHED ACCESSORY STRUCTURE & BREEZEWAY
** INCLUDES DETACHED ACCESSORY STRUCTURE, BREEZEWAY,
   OPEN & COVERED TERRACES, DRIVES, & DRIVE COURT

DETACHED ACCESSORY
STRUCTURE: WORKSHOP.

GRAVEL DRIVE COURT.

GRAVEL DRIVE .

2-CAR ATTACHED GARAGE.

TREE FOR REMOVAL,TYP.

STONE PAVED TERRACE & BREEZEWAY

SCREENED PORCH.

2-STORY PRIMARY RESIDENCE.

COVERED PORCH.

PAVED STONE THRESHOLD.

PAVED STONE APRON.

XX

X

XX
X XX

X X

XXX

X
X

XX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

0 30' 60'SCALE: 1"   = 30'1 SITE PLAN



SHEET TITLE:

DATE: DESCRIPTION:

NJM

18 HEMLOCK RD / LOT 5
BILTMORE FOREST, NC

28803

OWENS
RESIDENCE

PROJECT:

A-102

MAIN LEVEL
FLOOR PLAN

P.A.
60 Biltmore Avenue
Asheville, NC 28801

P: 828.253.1124
F: 828.254.7316

www.samselarchitects.com

PROJECT #:

11.17.17

COPYRIGHT 2017
SAMSEL ARCHITECTS, P.A.

17.18
DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:

NWB
SHEET #:

B.F. ZONING/DESIGN REVIEW

-P
RE

LI
MI

NA
RY

-
NO

T 
FO

R
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON

CR
EA

TI
ON

 D
AT

E:
 11

/17
/17

N
S

W

E

C
.1

114

10
2

11
5

A.
5

11
3

E.
2

I.2

11
7.

5

00
0.

2
00

0.
2

117.1 117.2

11
7.

3
11

7.
4

10
6.

2

I.1

105.1

10
5.

2

11
1

O
.1

N.1

10
7

D
.1

K.
2

O
.2

10
1.

1

112

110

DW

11
8.

1

C
.2

K.
1

L.1

118.2118.3

E.1

109

BASE CAB W/ SHELF &
HANGING ROD ABOVE

106.1

A.4 A.3

11
6.

1

119

M.1

3'-
10

3/4
"

60
'-1

0"

33
'-6

"
27

'-4
"

79'-71/2"

14
'-1

"
6'-

0"

20
'-1

"

10'-1" 14'-0"

24'-1"

20
'-1

"

45
'-2

"
8'-

0"

20'-3" 22'-10" 17'-111/2"

18
'-6

3/4
"

10
A-305

10
A-305

11
A-305

11
A-305

02
A-201

01
A-201

03
A-202

04
A-202

2

4

3

5 A-402

2

4

3

5 A-403

2

4

5

3 A-401

6

8

9

7 A-401

6

8

9

7 A-405

2

4

5

3 A-405

2

4

5

3 A-406

6

8

9

7 A-406

10

12

13

11 A-406

10

12

13

11 A-405

10

12

13

11 A-40414

16

17

15 A-404

6

8

9

7 A-404

2

4

5

3 A-407

6
A-403

8
A-

40
3

9
A-403

7
A-

40
3

2
A-404

4
A-

40
4

5
A-404

3
A-

40
4

FRIEND ENTRANCE

FRONT PORCH

FOYER
101

DEN
111

HALL
102

DINING
105

KITCHEN
104

LIVING
103

MUDROOM
106

PWDR
107

PANTRY
108

LAUNDRY
109

GARAGE
117

M. HALL
110

M. BEDROOM
112

M. BATH
113

M. SHOWER
114

M. CLOSET
115

WORKSHOP
118

DOG HOUSE
119

GRILL TERRACE

TERRACE

SCREEN PORCH
116

LOGGIA

#DrgID
#LayID

#DrgID
#LayID

08
A-304

08
A-304

06
A-303

06
A-303

05
A-303

05
A-303

04
A-302

04
A-302

03
A-302

03
A-302

01
A-301

01
A-301

02
A-301

02
A-301

07
A-304

07
A-304

103.1

11
6.

2

MICRO.

W
IN

DO
W

 S
EA

T

10
4

10
8

38'-91/2" 15'-5" 25'-5"
79'-71/2"

PIANO

TRASHD.W.

REF.

FRZ.

PO
P-

UP
 T

V 
CA

BI
NE

T

DESK

BUILT-IN
CABINET &
SHELVES

BENCH/CUBBIES BENCH/CUBBIES

CLOSETCLOSET

ELEVATOR

UP
19R

UP 3R

DN 2R

DN
 2R

DN
 2R

BAR

U.C. REF.

BASE &
UPPER CABS

MOP SINK

HOSE BIB

09
A-305

09
A-305

0 2' 4' 8'SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN



SHEET TITLE:

DATE: DESCRIPTION:

NJM

18 HEMLOCK RD / LOT 5
BILTMORE FOREST, NC

28803

OWENS
RESIDENCE

PROJECT:

A-103

UPPER LEVEL
FLOOR PLAN

P.A.
60 Biltmore Avenue
Asheville, NC 28801

P: 828.253.1124
F: 828.254.7316

www.samselarchitects.com

PROJECT #:

11.17.17

COPYRIGHT 2017
SAMSEL ARCHITECTS, P.A.

17.18
DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:

NWB
SHEET #:

B.F. ZONING/DESIGN REVIEW

-P
RE

LI
MI

NA
RY

-
NO

T 
FO

R
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON

CR
EA

TI
ON

 D
AT

E:
 11

/17
/17

N
S

W

E

F.1

202 203.2

20
8.

1

20
3.

1

204

20
5.

1
20

7.
1

20
3A

20
7.

2

206A
206.2

A.7 A.8

B.
1

A.
2

A.
1

B.
2

207A

205.2

20
1.

1
20

1.
2

H.1

J.
1

10
A-305

10
A-305

11
A-305

11
A-305

02
A-201

01
A-201

03
A-202

04
A-202

#DrgID
#LayID

#DrgID
#LayID

08
A-304

08
A-304

06
A-303

06
A-303

2

4

5

3 A-408

2

4

5

3 A-410

6

8

9

7 A-410

10

12

13

11 A-410

2

4

5

3 A-411

17

18

16 A-410

6

8

9

7 A-408

2

4

5

3 A-409

6

8

9

7 A-409

STORAGE

COFFEE BAR

W
IN

DO
W

 S
EA

T

WINDOW SEAT

DE
SK

DE
SK

UC REF.

ELEVATOR

HALL
201

VEST.
202

BATH 2
204

BEDROOM 2
203

ALCOVE
203A

PASSAGE
205

BEDROOM 3
206

BATH 3
207

CLOSET
206A

WC/TUB
207A

STORAGE
208

CLOSET
206B

05
A-303

05
A-303

04
A-302

04
A-302

03
A-302

03
A-302

01
A-301

01
A-301

02
A-301

02
A-301

07
A-304

07
A-304

G
.1

206B

20
6.

1

A.6

09
A-305

09
A-305

19

20

21

A-410

10

12

13

11 A-408

UP 13R

BENCH

LIN
EN

DN 19R

0 2' 4' 8'SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 UPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN



SHEET TITLE:

DATE: DESCRIPTION:

NJM

18 HEMLOCK RD / LOT 5
BILTMORE FOREST, NC

28803

OWENS
RESIDENCE

PROJECT:

A-105

ROOF PLAN

P.A.
60 Biltmore Avenue
Asheville, NC 28801

P: 828.253.1124
F: 828.254.7316

www.samselarchitects.com

PROJECT #:

11.17.17

COPYRIGHT 2017
SAMSEL ARCHITECTS, P.A.

17.18
DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:

NWB
SHEET #:

B.F. ZONING/DESIGN REVIEW

-P
RE

LI
MI

NA
RY

-
NO

T 
FO

R
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON

CR
EA

TI
ON

 D
AT

E:
 11

/17
/17

N
S

W

E

10
A-305

10
A-305

11
A-305

11
A-305

02
A-201

01
A-201

03
A-202

04
A-202

#DrgID
#LayID

#DrgID
#LayID

08
A-304

08
A-304

06
A-303

06
A-303

05
A-303

05
A-303

04
A-302

04
A-302

03
A-302

03
A-302

01
A-301

01
A-301

02
A-301

02
A-301

07
A-304

07
A-304

09
A-305

09
A-305

0 2' 4' 8'SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 ROOF PLAN



SHEET TITLE:

DATE: DESCRIPTION:

NJM

18 HEMLOCK RD / LOT 5
BILTMORE FOREST, NC

28803

OWENS
RESIDENCE

PROJECT:

A-201

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

P.A.
60 Biltmore Avenue
Asheville, NC 28801

P: 828.253.1124
F: 828.254.7316

www.samselarchitects.com

PROJECT #:

11.17.17

COPYRIGHT 2017
SAMSEL ARCHITECTS, P.A.

17.18
DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:

NWB
SHEET #:

B.F. ZONING/DESIGN REVIEW

-P
RE

LI
MI

NA
RY

-
NO

T 
FO

R
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON

CR
EA

TI
ON

 D
AT

E:
 11

/17
/17

-9'-21/4"

-2 T.O. LOWER CRAWL SLAB
-9'-21/4"

-2 T.O. LOWER CRAWL SLAB

±0"
1 M.L. SUBFLOOR

±0"
1 M.L. SUBFLOOR

+10'-11/2"

2 T.O. PLATE
+10'-11/2"

2 T.O. PLATE

+11'-61/4"

3 U.L. SUBFLOOR
+11'-61/4"

3 U.L. SUBFLOOR

+20'-73/4"

4 T.O. PLATE
+20'-73/4"

4 T.O. PLATE

9'-
21/4

"
10

'-1
1/2

"
1'-

43/4
"

9'-
11/2

"

39
'-2

1/2
"  AV

G.
 G

RA
DE

 T
O 

T/
CH

IM
NE

Y
35

'-6
1/2

"  AV
G.

 G
RA

DE
 T

O 
T/

RI
DG

E

14

12

14

12

14

12

14

12

7

12

118.1

K.2
O.2

000.2 000.2

101.1

A.1 B.1 A.2
B.2

C.1
D.1

P.1 P.2 P.3

12
2 1/4

±0"
1 M.L. SUBFLOOR

+10'-11/2"

2 T.O. PLATE

+11'-61/4"

3 U.L. SUBFLOOR

+20'-73/4"

4 T.O. PLATE

10
'-1

1/2
"

1'-
43/4

"
9'-

11/2
"

35
'-6

1/2
"  AV

G.
 G

RA
DE

 T
O 

T/
RI

DG
E

39
'-2

1/2
"  AV

G.
 G

RA
DE

 T
O 

T/
CH

IM
NE

Y

7

12

10

12

14

12

10

12

14

12

106.1

A.6

M.1 N.1

A.7 A.8

117.1 117.2

L.1

12
1 1/2

0 2' 4' 8'SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"01 SOUTH ELEVATION

0 2' 4' 8'SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"02 WEST ELEVATION
MATERIALS LEGEND

CEMENT PLASTER (STUCCO)

STONE VENEER

HORIZONTAL WOOD SIDING

SLATE SHINGLES

GLASS

VERTICAL WOOD SIDING

WOOD TIMBER OR TRIM



SHEET TITLE:

DATE: DESCRIPTION:

NJM

18 HEMLOCK RD / LOT 5
BILTMORE FOREST, NC

28803

OWENS
RESIDENCE

PROJECT:

A-202

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

P.A.
60 Biltmore Avenue
Asheville, NC 28801

P: 828.253.1124
F: 828.254.7316

www.samselarchitects.com

PROJECT #:

11.17.17

COPYRIGHT 2017
SAMSEL ARCHITECTS, P.A.

17.18
DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:

NWB
SHEET #:

B.F. ZONING/DESIGN REVIEW

-P
RE

LI
MI

NA
RY

-
NO

T 
FO

R
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON

CR
EA

TI
ON

 D
AT

E:
 11

/17
/17

-9'-21/4"

-2 T.O. LOWER CRAWL SLAB

±0"
1 M.L. SUBFLOOR

+10'-11/2"

2 T.O. PLATE

+11'-61/4"

3 U.L. SUBFLOOR

+20'-73/4"

4 T.O. PLATE

9'-
21/4

"
10

'-1
1/2

"
1'-

43/4
"

9'-
11/2

"

35
'-6

1/2
"  AV

G.
 G

RA
DE

 T
O 

T/
RI

DG
E

39
'-2

1/2
"  AV

G.
 G

RA
DE

 T
O 

T/
CH

IM
NE

Y

14

12

7

12
7

12

14

12

3
12

3
12

119118.2

I.1

H.1

105.1

E.1A.4A.3

F.1

12
1 1/2

12
1 1/2

±0"
1 M.L. SUBFLOOR

±0"
1 M.L. SUBFLOOR

+10'-11/2"

2 T.O. PLATE
+10'-11/2"

2 T.O. PLATE

+11'-61/4"

3 U.L. SUBFLOOR
+11'-61/4"

3 U.L. SUBFLOOR

+20'-73/4"

4 T.O. PLATE
+20'-73/4"

4 T.O. PLATE

18
'-5

" T
O 

T/
RI

DG
E 

OF
 A

CC
ES

SO
RY

 S
TR

UC
TU

RE

9'-
21/4

"
10

'-1
1/2

"
1'-

43/4
"

9'-
11/2

"

14

12

14

12

8

12

3
12

14

12

14

12

3
12

3
12

14

12

14

12

K.1
C.2

I.2

117.5116.2

E.2

J.1

G.1

12
3

12
2.25

12

7

MATERIALS LEGEND

CEMENT PLASTER (STUCCO)

STONE VENEER

HORIZONTAL WOOD SIDING

SLATE SHINGLES

GLASS

SCREEN

VERTICAL WOOD SIDING

WOOD TIMBER OR TRIM

0 2' 4' 8'SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"03 EAST ELEVATION

0 2' 4' 8'SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"04 NORTH ELEVATION



   
 George F. Goosmann, III, Mayor 
355 Vanderbilt Rd | Biltmore  Forest, NC Fran G. Cogburn, Mayor-Pro Tem 
Po Box 5352 | Biltmore Forest, NC 28803 E. Glenn Kelly, Commissioner 
P (828) 274-0824 | F (828) 274-8131 Doris P. Loomis, Commissioner 
  
www.biltmoreforest.org Jonathan B. Kanipe,  

Town Manager 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Board of Adjustments Members 
From: Jonathan Kanipe, Town Manager 
Re: Board of Adjustments Case Number 2 (66 Chauncey Circle) 
Date: December 4, 2017 

 The applicants have proposed a new, single-family residence at 66 Chauncey Circle. The 
new home and lot coverage falls into the required limits for maximum roof coverage and 
impervious surface. The proposed roof coverage for the home is 4,778 square feet. The maximum 
amount allowable by the ordinance is 5,060 square feet. The proposed impervious surface coverage 
on the 1.11 acre lot is 6,881 square feet. The ordinance allows a maximum of 12,088 square feet, 
or 25 percent of the lot area. 

 The applicants request a conditional use permit to allow the construction of a detached fire 
pit and patio. The proposed detached fire pit and patio is located in the rear yard and in compliance 
with all setback requirements of the R-3 district. A fire pit and patio qualifies as an accessory 
structure in the Town’s Zoning Ordinance. As such, this installation does require a conditional use 
permit review and approval by the Board following the parameters as outlined below. 

§ 153.029  ACCESSORY STRUCTURES AND BUILDINGS. 

   (A)   Accessory structures and/or necessary buildings shall not detract from nor 
interfere with adjacent properties. No accessory structure or building shall be 
constructed, erected, or located within any front yard or within any side yard or rear 
yard setback. 

   (B)   (1)   In addition, the following standards are established for accessory structures 
and accessory buildings: 

         (a)   The maximum number of accessory buildings permitted on a lot shall be one; 

         (b)   The maximum roof coverage area for accessory buildings shall be 750 square 
feet; 

         (c)   The maximum height for accessory buildings shall be 25 feet; 

         (d)   The accessory building must be screened by vegetation or other buffer as set 
forth in § 153.008; 

         (e)   The accessory building must be located behind a line parallel to the rear of the 
principal structure on the lot; 



         (f)   The accessory building must be designed in the same architectural style as the 
principal structure; 

         (g)   Any accessory structure and/or accessory building shall be included in the 
calculation of allowable roof coverage and allowable impervious surface coverage on 
the lot pursuant to §§ 153.043 and 153.048. 

 As noted above, the proposed fire pit and patio are located in the rear yard behind the 
principal structure on the lot. The applicants have indicated this structure will not require a 
permanent masonry foundation and that it will be located so as not to be visible from the public 
street. There is no variance required as this accessory structure is in compliance with the applicable 
setback requirements and requirements for location of an accessory structure. 

 



Zoning Application
Property Identification
Name
Gail Dosik

Address
7208 Legacy Oaks Place, Asheville, North Carolina 28803

Phone
(646) 279-3718

Email
thetoughcookie66@gmail.com

Zoning
R-3

Lot Size (Acres)
1.11

Email -Submission Verification
acm@acmdesign.net

Scope of Project-Roof Coverage
Does the project include increasing roof 
coverage?
Yes

What is the proposed roof coverage?
4,778

Is the proposed roof coverage greater than the 
permitted maximum roof coverage?
No

Scope of Project-Impervious Surface
Does the project include increasing the 
impervious surface coverage?
Yes

What is the proposed impervious surface 
coverage?
6,881

Is the proposed impervious surface coverage 
greater than the permitted maximum impervious 
surface coverage?
No

Scope of Project-Setbacks
Does any part of the project fall within the front 
yard?
No

Does any part of the project fall within the 
side/rear yard setback(s)s?
No

Scope of Project-Accessory Structures



Does the project include a detached structure or 
building?
No

Will there be more than the approved number of 
accessory structures/buildings?
No

Project Description
Brief Description of Project
Single Family Residence.

Estimated Cost of Project
1,200,000

Estimated Completion Date
12/31/2018

Please attach any drawings, renderings, photographs or other supporting documentation.
2107-1127_TownofBiltmoreForestReviewSet.pdf



Conditional Use Permit Application
I hereby petition the Board of Adjustment to issue a Conditional Use Permit for:

Name
Gail Dosik

Property Address
66 Chauncey Circle, Biltmore Forest, NC

Phone
(646) 279-3718

Email
thetoughcookie66@gmail.com

Type of Conditional Use
802.07 Accessory Buildings

Email-Submission Verification
acm@acmdesign.net

 

Description of Project
Fire pit design as a subtle landscape feature in the rear yard landscape of a new single family residence at 
66 Chauncey Circle in The Ramble.   The fire pit area will be fairly simple; it will consist of a freestanding 
metal fire pit on a pea gravel surface edged with rock curbing,

Explain why the project would not adversely affect the public interest of those living in the 
neighborhood:
The fire pit design will entail a free standing metal firepit.  It  will be located in the backyard, will not be a 
permanent structure, and will not require retaining walls or a masonry structure.  It will blend in with the 
overall landscape design and will not be a large, or permanently structured, design element. The location 
of the fire pit in the rear yard will prevent it from being seen from the public streets.

I certify that the information presented by the undersigned in this application is accurate to the best of my 
knowledge, information and belief. 

Signature Date
11/29/2017







A2.0

PROJECT NUMBER:

ISSUE DATE:

SHEET:

201710

11/27/17 1:50 PM

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

1200 Ridgefield Boulevard
Suite 145

Asheville, North Carolina 28806
828-684-9884 t     828-670-1909 f
www.acmdesignarchitects.com

ACM Design PA is the owner of the ideas, designs, drawings and
plans included herewith and hereby reserves its common law,
statutary, copyright and all other property rights to these ideas,

designs, drawings and plans.  These ideas, designs, drawings and
plans are not to be reproduced, changed or copied in any form
or manner whatsoever, nor are they to be reused, sold, assigned
to or used by any third party without obtaining the express written

permission from ACM Design PA.

/ArchiCAD/DSG.pln

A
 N

e
w

 H
o

m
e

 fo
r

D
o

si
k-

St
e

ve
ns

-G
ig

lio
tti

66
 C

h
a

u
n

c
e

y 
C

irc
le

Bi
ltm

o
re

 F
o

re
st

, N
o

rt
h

 C
a

ro
lin

a

KEYED PLAN
AND ELEVATIONS

DN

5

6789101112131415

16

17

18

19

20

14'-0" 6'-0" 24'-0" 80'-8" 17'-4"

23
'-1

01/
2"

22
'-0

"

45
'-1

01/
2"

2'
-0

"
11

'-2
1/

2"
18

'-0
"

10
'-1

"
4'

-8
"

46
'-0

"

OPEN TO
BELOW

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E

SEE SITE PLANS FOR ALL
RETAINING WALLS.

INDICATES SOUND BATT
INSULATION INSIDE
WALL CAVITY

(FUTURE)
ELEVATOR

112

CLOSET
111

SITTING
ROOM

103

BREAKFAST
NOOK

104

DINING
108

GREAT
ROOM

109

MASTER
BDRM

113

ENTRY
PORCH

122

HALL
102

STAIR
002

ENTRY
101

PANTRY
106

MUD
ROOM

107

POWDER
110

LAUNDRY
ALCOVE

116

MASTER
CLOSET

114

TOILET
118

2-BAY
GARAGE

120

1-BAY
GARAGE

121

HALL
115

SHOWER
117

MASTER
BATH

119

BREEZEWAY
123

MASTER
DECK

124

DECK
125

KITCHEN
105

DW

WD

2
9
'-1
0
"

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E

4
0
'-0
"

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
M

A
TC

H
 L

IN
E

SCALE: 1/8"   =    1'-0"

3 KEYED FLOOR PLAN
A2.0

SCALE: 1/8"   =    1'-0"

2 SOUTH ELEVATION-KEYED
A2.0

SCALE: 1/8"   =    1'-0"

1 NORTH ELEVATION-KEYED
A2.0























From: John Miles Smith
To: Jonathan Kanipe
Subject: Fire Pit at 66 Chauncey Circle (BOA Meeting 12/11/2017)
Date: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 4:48:21 PM

Mr. Kanipe

As long as the fire pit is used in accordance with the State Fire Code, then we have no objection.

As we understand, the fire code requires that:
- the smoke not cause a nuisance,
- the fire pit be 15’ away from combustible materials,
- there be a means for extinguishing the fire,
- the fire pit be attended while burning.

Thank you for contacting us on this matter.

  —John Miles Smith

mailto:johnmilessmith@icloud.com
mailto:jkanipe@biltmoreforest.org


   
 George F. Goosmann, III, Mayor 
355 Vanderbilt Rd | Biltmore  Forest, NC Fran G. Cogburn, Mayor-Pro Tem 
Po Box 5352 | Biltmore Forest, NC 28803 E. Glenn Kelly, Commissioner 
P (828) 274-0824 | F (828) 274-8131 Doris P. Loomis, Commissioner 
  
www.biltmoreforest.org Jonathan B. Kanipe,  

Town Manager 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Board of Adjustments Members 
From: Jonathan Kanipe, Town Manager 
Re: Board of Adjustments Case Number 3 (21 Cedar Hill Drive) 
Date: December 4, 2017 

Request for Condition Use Permit to Construct Stone Entrance Columns  
Request for Variance to Construct Gate Across Driveway in Front Yard 

The applicant requests a variance from the Board of Adjustments in regards to Section 
153.029 of the Town Zoning Ordinance. This ordinance defines where accessory structures and 
buildings may be constructed on a lot. The specific language of the ordinance is as follows: 

§ 153.029 ACCESSORY STRUCTURES AND BUILDINGS. 

(A) Accessory structures and/or necessary buildings shall not detract from nor interfere 
with adjacent properties. No accessory structure or building shall be constructed, 
erected, or located within any front yard or within any side yard or rear yard setback. 
(emphasis added) 

While this section of the ordinance governs accessory structures in the front yard, a separate 
section of the ordinance specifies that the Board of Adjustments may consider and grant approval 
of entrance columns as a conditional use permit without requiring variance approval. This 
language is included as Footnote 5 to the dimensional requirements for each district, and states the 
following:  

§ 153.007 DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS 

(B) (4) Footnote 5.  Accessory structures, including driveways, shall meet all setback 
requirements. Notwithstanding the foregoing, setback requirements for driveway 
entrance columns or driveway entrance walls may be waived or modified by the Board 
of Adjustment with the granting of a conditional use permit in accordance with § 
153.110(C), without the need for a variance pursuant to § 153.110(D). 

This provision allows the Board discretion to consider the four (4) entrance columns as a 
conditional use permit only, but the request for a gate in the front yard still requires a variance 
approval from the Board in consideration of § 153.029 as laid out above.  



 One additional item of note is the application indicates the columns will be located 50-60 
feet from edge of the road. The front yard setback for the R-1 district is 60 feet. A previous visit 
by the Board of Adjustments to this property revealed the location of the columns and proposed 
gate was beyond 60 feet.  

Mr. Stingel has provided his rationale for the variance request in the attached application 
and included a revised mockup of the stone columns, entrance gate, and associated specifications. 
The Board of Adjustments conducted a driving tour after the site visit last month and found several 
other instances of columns and flared walls. Two driveway gates were constructed in the Cedar 
Hill subdivision between 2000 and 2005. Please note, the two mockups represent Mr. Stingel’s 
preferred column and wall design (first rendering) and the finished product once landscaping is 
planted and installed (second rendering). 

The Board did meet on site at this property last month prior to this item’s inclusion on the 
Board agenda last month. The Board did not consider any action on this matter as the applicant 
was not at the meeting. Please let me know if you have any questions or would like additional 
information. 

 











Preferred Column and Wall Design





   
 George F. Goosmann, III, Mayor 
355 Vanderbilt Rd | Biltmore  Forest, NC Fran G. Cogburn, Mayor-Pro Tem 
Po Box 5352 | Biltmore Forest, NC 28803 E. Glenn Kelly, Commissioner 
P (828) 274-0824 | F (828) 274-8131 Doris P. Loomis, Commissioner 
  
www.biltmoreforest.org Jonathan B. Kanipe,  

Town Manager 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Board of Adjustments Members 
From: Jonathan Kanipe, Town Manager 
Re: Board of Adjustments Case Number 4 (120 Stuyvesant Road) 
Date: December 4, 2017 

 Town staff was alerted to a new fence construction in early October that was done without 
approval of the Board of Adjustments. Upon inspection, it was determined that a substantial 
portion of this fence was constructed new and some was constructed as replacement to the old 
fence. The fence, as constructed, was located within the rear setback and within the side yard 
setback.  

 The attached notice of zoning violation was mailed to the residents on October 10, 2017. 
This letter details the various portions of the Zoning Ordinance which were not met with the 
construction of the fence. These violation include the construction of a fence (including 
replacement) without Board of Adjustments approval, the installation of a chain-link fence which 
is not allowed by the Ordinance, and the encroachment upon the rear and side yard setbacks 
without Board of Adjustments approval. The applicant was asked to remove the fence or apply for 
a variance from the Board of Adjustments. This meeting was the first that request was eligible for 
consideration.  

 The applicant has included a variance application detailing plantings to buffer the fence, as 
well as photos showing an example of the fence portions that were replaced. Please let me know 
if you have any questions. 



Variance Application
I hereby petition the Board of Adjustment for a variance(s) from the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance for 
the real property stated below.

Name
Heath Shuler

Property Address
120 Stuyvesant Rd

Email
jhshuler@gmail.com

Phone
(828) 550-2803

Email-Submission Verification
jhshuler@gmail.com

 

Variance to Zoning Ordinance Section(s) (Select 
all that apply)
1112 Accessory Structures or Buildings Utilized as 
Dwellings

 

N.C.G.S. 160A-388(D) requires that the Board of Adjustments shall vary the provisions of the Zoning 
Ordinance only upon a showing of ALL the following: 

1) Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the ordinance.
2) The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or 
topography. Hardships resulting from conditions that are common to the neighborhood or the general 
public, may not be the basis for granting a variance.
3) The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner. The act of 
purchasing property with knowledge that cicumstances exist that may justify the granting of a variance 
shall not be regarded as a self-created harship.
4) The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the ordinance, such that 
public safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved.

 

State specific hardship that results in variance request to not comply with the Zoning Ordinance
After many attempts, including deer fencing, new trash cans, locks and moving our grill inside, to keep the 
bears from destroying our property. I replaced the old fencing and added additional sections. Not only has 
the bears not caused any more damage but my young niece and nephew now feel safe to play in the back 
yard.
We installed 350' of Black fencing. 150' replaced the old and dilapidated fence. We installed 22 Green 
Giant Arborvitaes, 15 Otto Luyken Laurels, 20 English Laurels to help screen the fencing. 
Not only has the fence keep the bears out but it now helps keep our dog from getting out of the invisible 
fence which he did often. About 4 weeks ago he chased a squirrel across Stuyvesant Rd where he was hit 
by a car. Lucky he was not injured but caused significant damage to Stephen Weinrib's car.

State what conditions are peculiar to the property that require a variance.
We still have part of the old fencing that was in stalled a couple of decades ago on our south property line. 
I replaced a large section of the old fence with new.



Did the harship result from actions taken by the applicant or proprty owner?
NC

State how the requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the ordinance.
NC

In granting any variance, the Board of Adjustment may prescribe appropriate conditions and safeguards in 
conformity with the Zoning Ordinance. Violations of the provisions of the variance granted including any 
conditions or safeguards which are part of the granting of the variance, shall be deemed a violation of the 
Zoning Ordinance. I hereby certify that the information set forth above is true and accurate to the best of 
my knowledge.

Signature Date
11/7/2017






















	2017 12 11 BOA Agenda
	2017 11 13 BOA Minutes
	18 Hemlock Road Binder
	Memo re 18 Hemlock Road
	Zoning Application - 95
	Conditional Use Permit Application - 38
	Owens_Zoning&DesignReview_171117

	66 Chauncey Circle Binder
	Memo re 66 Chauncey Circle
	66 Chauncey Circle Binder
	Zoning Application - 96
	Conditional Use Permit Application - 39
	2107-1127_TownofBiltmoreForestReviewSet
	freestanding fire pit1
	freestanding fire pit2
	stone edge with pea gravel

	Fire Pit at 66 Chauncey Circle (BOA Meeting 12_...

	21 Cedar Hill Drive Binder
	Memo re 21 Cedar Hill Drive
	21 Cedar Hill Drive Binder

	120 Stuyvesant Rd Binder
	Memo re 120 Stuyvesant Road
	Variance Application - 30
	Shuler1
	Shuler2
	Shuler3
	SHuler4
	SKM_284e17101010480




